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Addendum-1 dated 20.02.2023 

To 

Tender No. 3300009937 dated 07.02.2023 

For 

Cable Trench Construction Package For MRPL Aromatic Complex 

Power System Upgradation Project 

 

 

With reference to the above tender, bidders are requested to note the following: 

 

The items, conditions, specification and stipulations of the Bidding Documents and the modified 

portion to the extent indicated in 

 

a) Annexure-I: Commercial Addendum 

b) Annexure-II: Technical Addendum 

c) Annexure-III: Reply to Pre-bid Queries 

 

 

 

The implications of the same, elsewhere in the tender shall be taken care of appropriately by the 

bidders. All other terms and conditions, stipulations and specifications of tender shall remain 

unaltered. 

 

Note: 

Bidder shall submit copy of these documents along with the techno-commercial bid, duly signed and 

stamped, as a token of having read and understood the same. 
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Addendum-1 

Annexure-I: Commercial Addendum 

 

Sl. No. 
Reference Section No./ 

Clause No. 
Addition/Deletion/Modification 

1. Vol. I of II; SCC Part-2; 

Annexure-I to SCC for 

Time Schedule 

Time for completion of work shall be read as Six (6) 

months. 
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Addendum-1 

Annexure-II: Technical Addendum 

 

Sl. No. 
Reference Section No./ 

Clause No. 
Addition/Deletion/Modification 

1. Vol. II of II; Clause No. 

13: List of Attachment; 

Attachment-C1 

(Structural Details for 

Outdoor Cable Trench 

Between 110/33 kV SS-

10 & SS-01A of Aromatic 

Complex Power System 

Upgradation Work; 

Tractebel Dwg. No. 

P.020678-M-46057-C001) 

Please refer to the attached drawing with coordinate 

system updated in line with MRPL existing plant/s. 
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Addendum-1 

Annexure-III: Reply to Pre-bid Queries raised in the Pre-bid Meeting held on 15.02.2023 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Reference 
Section No./ 
Clause No. 

Subject Bidder’s Query Owner’s Reply 

1. Vol. I of II; SCC 
Part-1; Clause No. 
14: Price, Taxes 
and Duties  

GST Is GST applicable for 
this work? 

No, GST is not applicable for 
this work. 

2. Vol. I of II; SCC 
Part-1; Clause No. 
14: Price, Taxes 
and Duties 

Location Is the entire length of 
cable trench coming 
under MSEZ area? 

Yes, the entire length of cable 
trench is coming under MSEZ 
area. 

3. Vol. I of II; SOR; 
Sr. No. 2.1 & 2.2 

Disposal of 
debris 

Why are there two 
different rates? 

Sr. No. 2.1 is applicable when 
the disposal of debris is within 
a lead of 5 km, whereas 2.2 is 
applicable when the disposal 
of debris is beyond 5 km. 
However, the Probable 
Amount of Contract (PAC) 
value has been calculated 
considering that the debris 
shall be disposed of within 5 
km distance. 

4.  Sand filling Is sand filling included 
in the scope of work? 

No, sand filling is not included 
in the scope of work of this 
tender. 

5. Vol. I of II; NIT; Sr. 
No. 4: Salient 
Features of the 
Bidding Document 

MSE 
preference 

Is there any purchase 
preference for Micro & 
Small Enterprises 
(MSE)? 

No, there is no preference for 
Micro & Small Enterprises 
(MSE) for this tender. 

6. Vol. I of II; NIT; Sr. 
No. 4 and SCC 
Part-2; Annexure-I 
to SCC for Time 
Schedule 

Completion 
Time 

It is mentioned in 
Volume I of II-page no. 
5, the duration of 
Contract Period shall 
be six (6) months from 
the date of issue of 
Letter of Acceptance 
but also it is mentioned 
in Page No. 303 time 
schedule is Four (4) 
months so in this which 

Please refer to the Annexure-I 
of this addendum. The time for 
completion of work shall be 
read as Six (6) months from 
the date of issue of letter of 
acceptance. 
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Sl. 
No. 

Reference 
Section No./ 
Clause No. 

Subject Bidder’s Query Owner’s Reply 

one we have to 
consider. 

7.  Site Visit Bidders requested for 
a joint site visit for 
better assessment of 
the work/land profile. 

The owner arranged for a joint 
site visit on the same day of 
pre-bid meeting, i.e., on 
15.02.2023 

8.  Construction 
Time 

According to our site 
visit the time schedule 
(Including monsoon) 
for the completion of 
the project if its Six (6) 
Months then it's not 
enough, we require a 
minimum Ten (10) 
Months. 

Please refer to the Annexure-I 
of this addendum. The time for 
completion of work shall be 
read as Six (6) months from 
the date of issue of letter of 
acceptance. 
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